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Bindmans LLP 
275 Gray’s Inn Road 
London 
WC1X 8QB 

Your Ref: 51192.1/SC/CHH 

4 September 2008 

Dear Sirs 

Gladys Richards, Deceased: 

I refer to your letter of 3 September 2008. 

I am still awaiting the comments of Hampshire Police on the matters you 
raised in your earlier letter. As soon as I have them, I will respond to you 
more fully. 

Yours faithfully 

David C Horsley 
Tel: 023 9268 8326 
Email:i .................................. -(~-~~-~- ................................. 


